From: Joshua Cipolletta

To: Wang, Angela

Cc: Committee of Adjustment; Chrisa Assimopoulos; Casandra Krysko; Jovan Filipovic; Daniel Valadares; St. Jean,
Andrew; Sheng, William

Subject: A328/22 - 3940 Highway 7

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 3:49:49 PM

Attachments: A328.22 - UD Addendum Letter.docx

Importance: High

Hi Angela,

Please see the attached memo in response to the updated Site Plan and Landscape Plan. Urban
Design have reviewed the drawings carefully and are not satisfied with the condition along Ainsley
Grove and the impact the installation will have on Highway 7. As such, we cannot accept the
installation along the ROW and we encourage the installation of the EVs to occur within the site, in a
location away from public view such as the back of the Fortinos.

Notwithstanding the Planning Report dated February 15, 2023, Development Planning is now
requesting an adjournment of the application until such time that an acceptable location is agreed
upon for the charging stations.

Thanks,
Joshua Cipolletta

Planner |
905-832-8585, ext. 8112 | joshua.cipolletta@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

From: Wang, Angela <Angela.Wang@stantec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:35 PM

To: Joshua Cipolletta <Joshua.Cipolletta@vaughan.ca>; Chrisa Assimopoulos
<Chrisa.Assimopoulos@vaughan.ca>

Cc: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca>; Casandra Krysko
<Casandra.Krysko@vaughan.ca>; Jovan Filipovic <jfilipovic@tesla.com>; Daniel Valadares
<dvaladares@tesla.com>; St. Jean, Andrew <Andrew.Stlean@stantec.com>; Sheng, William
<William.Sheng@stantec.com>

Subject: [External] RE: A328/22 - 3940 Highway 7

Hi Joshua and Chrisa,

Please see our response regarding the Urban Design comments attached, along with an updated
landscape plan and site plan. We hope that is sufficient to address your concerns. If you have any
additional questions or comments that may impact the site plan application, please don’t hesitate to reach
out.

Thanks,
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Date:	February 24, 2023

Agent:	Angela Wang

To: 	Joshua Cipolletta, Development Planning Department

From:	Chrisa Assimopoulos, Urban Design Section

Cc: 	Shahrzad Davoudi Strike, Manager of Urban Design

Re: 	Development Application Urban Design Comments 

	File No: A328.22

	Applicant: CP REIT Ontario Properties Limited (Trustee)

Location: 3940 Highway 7





Urban Design Staff have reviewed the updated site plan for the proposed development concept for the above-mentioned site, circulated on February 22, 2023. Staff proposed several options to help mitigate the impact of the proposed development on the public right-of-way (ROW) and have worked in good faith with the applicant to try to modify the design. Upon careful evaluation of the proposed location and the restricted design options with respect to the applicant’s equipment size, layouts, and enclosures, the impact of the proposed EV charging infrastructure (such as the utility meter, switchboard, auto-transformer, and supercharger cabinets) on the public ROW is deemed unsatisfactory.  



The landscape buffer along the public ROW was implemented originally to screen the parking area and provide shade and greenery to help improve the streetscape, but the proposed location for the Tesla EV charging infrastructure will impact the limited landscape area, and negatively impact the streetscape along Ainsley Grove and Highway 7.  The EV charging infrastructure should therefore be located internal to the site in a more appropriate location and screened from public view.  Staff refer to other examples in the City of Toronto and the City of Vaughan (Vaughan Mills Tesla EV installation) where such infrastructure has been placed underground or in areas that are not in full view of the public realm. Staff recommend that the applicant review other locations within the site that are not located along the public ROW, and provide screening as requested, such at the back of the existing Fortinos.



Staff comments, relating to screening of the proposed utilities for this project, provided through this CoA application as well as through DA.22.015, still apply and we look forward to seeing the revised site plan, but we will not consider any further proposal for the EV charging infrastructure adjacent to the public ROW as noted above. 

 

Chrisoula Assimopoulos, H.Arch, OAA Int. 

Urban Designer, Development Planning Department  

T. 905-832-8585 ext.8017 

E. chrisa.assimopoulos@vaughan.ca 
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Angela Wang

Urban Planner, Community Development

Direct: 519-585-7269
Email: angela.wang@stantec.com

Stantec
100-300 Hagey Boulevard
Waterloo ON N2L 0A4

I

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Joshua Cipolletta <Joshua.Cipolletta@vaughan.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Wang, Angela <Angela.Wang@stantec.com>

Cc: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca>; Casandra Krysko
<Casandra.Krysko@vaughan.ca>

Subject: A328/22 - 3940 Highway 7

Good Morning Angela,

Development Planning has completed its review of the above noted minor variance application.
Please see the comments from our Urban Design division attached. These comments can be
addressed through the associated Site Plan Application, so we have no concerns with this application
proceeding to the February meeting. However, we will be including conditions of approval indicating
that a Landscape Plan must be submitted and all comments related to the associated Site Plan
Application must be satisfied.

Please be aware that if any further variances are identified through the review of the Site Plan, then
a new Minor Variance Application will be required.

Thanks,

Joshua Cipolletta
Planner |

905-832-8585, ext. 8112 | joshua.cipolletta@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
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This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention
and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received
this message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the
original transmission from your computer, including any attachment(s). Any unauthorized
distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other than the

recipient is strictly prohibited.
Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions
supplémentaires.

Atencion: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
precauciones adicionales.




